
From:  Nick Jackman <njackman@rosegroup.com.au> 
To: "Simon Truong (Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au)" <Simon.Truong@planning... 
Date:  26/11/2013 11:38 am 
Subject:  RE: RE:Breakfast Point Numbers 
Attachments: image001.jpg 
 
Simon, 
IMG_1244: 7B2. Approved by Council last year. 1 street back from water. Highly visible from the water. 
IMG_1241& 1242: 5E. Approved by Council approx. 2005. On the water. 
IMG_1243: 3A3: Approved by Council approx. 2004. Partially visible from the water but setback further than other 
2 buildings. 
 
 
Nick Jackman | Senior Development Manager 
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From: Nick Jackman 
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2013 12:02 PM 
To: 'Simon Truong' 
Subject: RE: RE:Breakfast Point Numbers 
 
Simon, 
Please see updated concept plan and also photos of flat roofs at Breakfast Point. 
 
Nick Jackman | Senior Development Manager 
 
[cid:image001.jpg@01CEEA9B.EEA786F0] Creating a quality way of living 
T +61 2 8302 1407 | F +61 2 8302 1444 
51 Riley Street Woolloomooloo NSW 2011 Australia 
 
www.rosegroup.com.au<http://www.rosegroup.net.au> 
 
Electronic Data Transmission Disclaimer <http://www.rosegroupdisclaimer.com.au> 
 
 
From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Nick Jackman 
Subject: RE:Breakfast Point Numbers 
 
Hi Nick, 
 
When you update the Breakfast Point Concept Plan documents, can you also update the table at the back to reflect 
the approved dwelling numbers below as well. 
 
Thanks 
 
Simon 



 
 
Simon, 
 
As requested, please see below the summary of approval: 
 
Original Masterplan Approval:                880(refer attached clarifying email to CCBC) 
 
Departments Concept Plan Approval:     1189 
 
Total Approved by Dop:                        982 
Total Approved by Council:                   195 
 
Total Approved                                     1177 
 
To be Approved: 
Silkstone Townhouses                           6 
Point Homes/Powerhouse                      6 
Total:                                                    12 
 
Total:                                                    1189 
 
Hope this helps. Photos of flat roofs shortly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nick Jackman | Senior Development Manager 
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Simon Truong| Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites|NSW Department of Planning and 
Infrastructure  www.planning.nsw.gov.au<http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/> 
Room 307 East, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|*: 02 9228 6457|  
*:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au<mailto:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department. 
You should scan any attached files for viruses. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


